



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Academic Achievement Committee Meeting

Zoom Meeting

Date and Time Thursday June 9, 2022 at 8:00 AM

Location Join Zoom Meeting <u>https://vpcs-org.zoom.us/j/3161659740</u>

Committee Members Present

A. Clark (remote), D. Janes (remote), L. Doherty (remote), R. Romano (remote), R. Sela (remote)

Committee Members Absent A. Errichetti, J. Crowell

Guests Present N. Gauthier (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

R. Sela called a meeting of the Academic Achievement Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Jun 9, 2022 at 8:04 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

D. Janes made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Achievement Committee Meeting on 05-12-22.

R. Sela seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. Academic Data Presentation and Discussion

A. Academic Data

Amy shares recent academic data with the committee.

Attendance:

Internal goal: 90%

The beginning of the year was the most challenging as well as May. A lot of this was still related to COVID and COVID protocols but we are getting back to where we want to be. Attendance interventions were difficult to implement this year again due to COVID protocols but we have worked to get back into the 90s and we have a plan moving forward. The state is most concerned about chronic absenteeism. Normally it is 10% of the school year missed but they have raised it to 20% this year due to COVID. We have 44 students this year who are considered "chronically absent".

Rebecca asks about teacher absence?

Amy says it has been challenging. For various reasons, we've seen a lot of absence with teachers, often correlating with student absenteeism as well as COVID-related issues.

Professional Development for teachers - Teachers answer survey question: Has professional development helped you be a better/more effective teacher? Goal: 90% of teachers respond yes to this question.

Right now we don't have all of our end of year surveys completed but out of those we do have, it is around 80%.

Behavior:

Referrals are higher than we were pre-pandemic. Last year, not being in school, this data point was N/A. There were spikes throughout the year. Our culture team had to spend a lot of their time this year being reactive rather than being able to be proactive and focus on some of our great incentives like "Rockstar Monday". Amy mentions that better teacher training, getting the culture team to be more proactive in classrooms and a new position for a Tiered Interventionist are part of the plan to help this number go down for next year.

Data analysis in its true form and using the results of that analysis to inform decisions moving forward is something we are working on getting better at. We have a lot of data but we have thought about hiring someone to take all of this information and use it to make recommendation to improve, refine, and remodel processes, procedures and policies as needed. (Open Architects).

MCAS Data:

In comparison to the state, we're not beating them in any areas. We are coming close in some areas and not so close in others. Currently, we only have raw data for ELA.

ELA intervention data is looking very promising. Amy feels confident we will get kids to meeting or exceeding the goals and we have a plan to get there.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:02 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, R. Sela

Documents used during the meeting

None